T

Reference No

h]|

Erom {Personj :

Date/Time QQ!\_\E)OM

4]

Priority - NORMAL / URGENT

aim No. ‘N OPS - Yes i No DOA!
f ARS Ref:
MV S

TYPE: M .Car: b, Cycle - Bus . Man/ Lorry / Taxi/ Prima Maver / Truck 7 Trader or

vehicle No : GAE 9 R D.0.A/AQR! Dec SOA
Niake & Model: NEW CAR PRICE:S
Rzgistration Date: MV:$ Quote by __C_;K__—é__
COE Expiry Date: FS:5 ’Z 5 Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) + (COE) = SVi§
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
(2) COE Pericd: ¥ 12 = Mths Average MV S
As AL
= Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
la g = Mths High demand vehicle:  Yes /NO -3
{b) Balance Months : B Parallel Import vehicie:  Yes / No - % o
More than 10yrs old: Yes / No - %
ol g
(4] Residus COE: QP % (b) - MV for Repossessegd vehicle $
(a)
Engine Capacity: High/Low | - §
(a) - (b) = J12=___<___yrs Eurppe / Asla Car - %
Register Before/Aftar MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/F air/Poor/Burnt | - 3
(e) PARF = (OMV) X X = No. of transfer : ) -3
L.TA Total Rebate Amcunt: {d)+(e) -|Other deduction - $
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived = 3

QDate/ Time Action / Instruction

Additional Information:

ARE JASTR ~ X




Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: jane@absfinancial.sg

Sent: Monday, 29 November 2021 11:13 AM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc joanne@absfinancial.sg

Subject: Inspect-GBE9757R

Attachments: GBE9757R.pdf

Hi Celine,

| have attached log card for you to go inspect , Monday-Friday 9-5:30pm
Address: 38M PENJURU RD

Thank you

Warmest Regards,

Jane

Admin Executive
38M Penjuru Road (S) 609148

T:6933 9391
F:6456 0678

9 ABS

ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Business

Owner |D: 192w

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: GBE9757R

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 30 Nov 2021

Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: TOYOTA HIACE VAN TURBO 5 DR MANUAL
Primary Colour: Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2016

Engine No.: 1KD2614203

Chassis No.: JTFHTO2P800196751
Maximum Power Qutput:

Open Market Value: $27,741.00

Original Registration Date: 19 May 2016

First Registration Date: 19 May 2016

Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $1,388.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 18 May 2026

COQE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10

PQP Paid: $39,917.00

COE Rebate Amount: $17,823.00

Total Rebate Amount: $17,823.00

Message

Transfer of ownership or deregistration is not allowed for this vehicle.
The information contained herein is correct as at 29 Nov 2021

OK

47 PP



12/2/21, 11:00 AM Used toyota hiace Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars r Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

A i n L]
Post an Advertisement VAILUE FOR MONEY B
: I - B
Sell it yourself!.Ad:/er.‘tlse it at just E _:E_ VALUE FOR TIME -
$68 until it's SOLD! L g A PEACE OF MIND =
U Lek Auto Pte Ltd =
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling -
Browse by Category v | Sort by Date Posted - v, .20 results;‘ﬁagg v
18 vehicles Q toyota hiace Advanced Search | ()
Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection toyota hiace Any Any 2016 Any Any Any Available
Toyota Hiace Commuter 3.0A $54,800 $11,140 fyr 03-Nov-2016 2,982 cc - Bus Available

GL
Fuel Type: Diesel

1 Owner Unit, Interior Fully Nicely Done Up. In House Warranty And Servicing Guaranteed. 100% Full Loan Bank/In House Available.
Welcome Trade In Any Of Your Existing Vehicle. Call Now For Viewing Or Any Further Enquires.

ABS Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 01-Dec-2021 Tags: 2016 Toyota Hiace, Toyota Hiace, Toyota, Hiace

Toyota Hiace Commuter 3.0A $57,800 $11,610 fyr 24-Nov-2016 2,982 cc 97,500 km Bus Available
High Roof
Fuel Type: Diesel

Rare Unit! Designed For Maximum Safety For Both Driver And Passengers. Low Maintenance, Reliable And Powerful With Low Fuel
Consumption. 1 Owner, Low Mileage And Well Taken Care Of, Come With 3 Months Warranty. Flexible Loans And Trade In Available. Wha... [ RREMIIMAD:

Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 01-Dec-2021 Tags: 2016 Toyota Hiace, Toyota Hiace, Toyota, Hiace

Toyota Hiace 3.0A Super GL $58,800 $12,640 Jyr 28-Jul-2016 2,982 cc - Bus Available
Dark Prime

Fuel Type: Diesel

Super Rare Mid Roof Super GL In The Market With 1 Owner Only! High Resale Value In The Future As Production Stopped! Well
Maintained By Previous Owner! Trade In Are Welcomed! Flexible Loan Are Available! Grab It Before Too Late! Call/WhatsApp Our Sales P...

Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 30-Nov-2021 Tags: 2016 Toyota Hiace, Toyota Hiace, Toyota, Hiace

Toyota Hiace 3.0M DX $43,800 $10,140 /yr 28-Mar-2016 2,982 cc 141,000 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
1 Owner 5 Doors Hiace, Good Condition. High Loan Available. Call Now For Viewing.

ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
Posted: 30-Nov-2021 Tags: 2016 Toyota Hiace, Toyota Hiace, Toyota, Hiace

Ta R e ria¥s  Bus and 'medi trips' from ComfortDelGro

ComfortDelGro made a donation to three welfare organisations in the form of a refurbished nine-seater bus and free trips for seniors and their medical
escorts,

Read this article

- ks Toyota Hiace 3.0M $42,800 $9,980 /yr 18-Mar-2016 2,982 cc 95,503 km Van Available
Etn Fuel Type: Diesel

R 5 High Financing Up To 100% Loan Available! Premium 3 Months Warranty With Many Lucrative Packages Offered! 1 Ownership With
¥ Genuine Low Mileage! Guaranteed The Highest Reliability Workhorse With Easy Maintenance Program. Speedy Loan Approvals As Fast A... FREMIM AD

Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 29-Nov-2021  Tags: 2016 Toyota Hiace, Toyota Hiace, Toyota, Hiace

Toyota Hiace 3.0M DX $44,800 $9,950 /yr 03-Jun-2016 2,982 cc 72,000 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

Low Mileage Done, 1 Owner Only, Well Maintained By The Previous Owner. Instant In House Loan Approval, Immediate Transfer Of
Ownership Upan Collection, Hassle-Free Transaction! Call Now To Enquire!

Hui Hua Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 29-Nov-2021 Tags: 2016 Toyota Hiace, Toyota Hiace, Toyota, Hiace

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $47,800 $10,080 fyr 30-Aug-2016 2,982 cc 80,311 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel FREMIUM AD

SUPER RARE MANUAL UNIT WITH FACTORY FITTED REAR AIRCON! High Specs Unit! All Wear & Tear Replaced! Premium Warranty
https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=toyota+hiace&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2016&VEH=0&AVL=2 1/3
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Used toyota hiace Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - sgCarMart
Coverage Guarantee Fuss Free Ownership! Ready To Handover Anytime! Competitive Loan Packages Available With Speedy Approval! Ca...

Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 28-Nov-2021  Tags: 2016 Toyota Hiace, Toyota Hiace, Toyota, Hiace

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $42,800 $10,040 fyr 08-Mar-2016 2,982 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

Call Me AG Or Nic We Will Give You The Cheapest In Market Best Condition,No Repairs Needed! Marvellous Engine Condition. Attractive
Trade In 100% Financing Available With Competitive Rates. Kindly Contact Us For Viewing Or More Enquiry!

Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 27-Nov-2021  Tags: 2016 Toyota Hiace, Toyota Hiace, Toyota, Hiace

Toyota Hiace 3.0M DX $43,800 $10,140 fyr 29-Mar-2016 2,982 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel
3/16 Toyota Hiace 3.0 DX Manual, One Owner, New Paint, No Repair Needed 100% Loan.
Think One Automobile & Trading
Posted: 22-Nov-2021 Tags: 2016 Toyota Hiace, Toyota Hiace, Toyota, Hiace

Toyota Hiace 3.0M $47,800 $9,940 /yr 23-Sep-2016 2,982 cc 158,000 km Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

One Owner Toyota Hiace. Diesel Engine. Manual Gearbox. Best For Delivery And Heavy Usage Activity. Very Reliable. Low Maintenance.
New Listing, Call Us Now! No Obligation.

Index Credit
Posted: 20-Nov-2021 Tags: 2016 Toyota Hiace, Toyota Hiace, Toyota, Hiace

ADVERTISING

Toyota Hiace 3.0M DX $47,500 $9,690 /yr 27-Oct-2016 2,982 cc = Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

10/16 Toyota Hiace 3.0 Diesel 5 Doors. COE $48,702 With Originial Rear Aircon / LED Headlight And Original Reverse Camera. 100% Loan
Available.

Think One Automobile & Trading
Posted: 19-Nov-2021 Tags: 2016 Toyota Hiace, Toyota Hiace, Toyota, Hiace

Toyota Hiace 3.0M DX $42,800 $10,200 fyr 12-Feb-2016 2,982 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel
2016 Toyota Hiace 3.0 DX Manual Diesel, One Owner, White Colour, 100% Loan Available,
Think One Automobile & Trading
Posted: 19-Nov-2021 Tags: 2016 Toyota Hiace, Toyota Hiace, Toyota, Hiace

Toyota Hiace 3.0M DX $49,800 $10,860 /yr 04-Jul-2016 2,982 ¢cc 200,000 km Van
Fuel Type: Diesel
Get A Quo For Agent Hiace Avail Too With 10 Years Warranty, Call Now.

Posted: 19-Nov-2021 Tags: 2016 Toyota Hiace, Toyota Hiace, Toyota, Hiace

Toyota Hiace 3.0M DX $42,800 $10,200 /yr 12-Feb-2016 2,982 cc . Van
Fuel Type: Diesel
2016 Toyota Hiace 3.0 DX Diesel, No Surcharge Of $10k, One Owner, New Paint, 100% Loan Available.
Think One Automobile & Trading
Posted: 18-Nov-2021 Tags: 2016 Toyota Hiace, Toyota Hiace, Toyota, Hiace

Toyota Hiace 3.0M DX $45,800 $9,660 /yr 29-Aug-2016 2,982 cc 2 Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

5 Doors Toyota Hiace. Rare 1 Owner! 2 Glass Panel Worth $500. Higher Payload Of 1400kg Compared To Borneo Unit Which Is 1000kg
Only. Original Well Maintained Condition. Mint And Smooth Engine Transmission. Come And See!

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=toyota+hiace&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2016&VEH=0&AVL=2
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' Posted: 16-Nov-2021 Tags: 2016 Toyota Hiace, Toyota Hiace, Toyota, Hiace

Toyota Hiace 3.0A DX $53,800 $11,060 /yr 14-Oct-2016 2,982 cc 93,800 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Reliable Toyota Hiace! Rear With Checker Plate! No Repair Required! Wear & Tear Replaced Too! Tip Top Engine And Gearbox Condition!
Well Maintained By Only 1 Previous Owner! View To Believe! Full Loan Available 100% Loan Approval, Call To Arrange Now! Dont Miss It!
Posted: 12-Nov-2021 Tags: 2016 Toyota Hiace, Toyota Hiace, Toyota, Hiace
Toyota Hiace 3.0M DX $43,800 $9,180 fyr 09-Sep-2016 2,982 cc 62,075 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Toyota Hiace Super Low Mileage. Reliable Vehicle, Call In Now For Trade-In And Test Drive.
Bell Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 08-Nov-2021  Tags: 2016 Toyota Hiace, Toyota Hiace, Toyota, Hiace
Toyota Hiace 3.0M DX $47,500 $9,690 fyr 27-Oct-2016 2,982 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
10/16 Toyota Hiace 3.0 5 Doors With Rear Aircon/Reverse Camera, Nice Grey Color, High Trade In And 100% Loan Available. TPReMIUM A0 ]
Think One Automobile & Trading
Posted: 01-Nov-2021 Tags: 2016 Toyota Hiace, Toyota Hiace, Toyota, Hiace
Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 v results/page

Home  New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car = Directory = Products Insurance = Article | Forum | Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPY, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car
insurance. Find buy used toyota hiace, toyota hiace Singapore, used toyota hiace Singapore, used toyota hiace, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used toyota hiace Singapore. We have new
car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites for

job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current, sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap | Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2021 sgCarMart, Singapore. All rights reserved.

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=toyota+hiace&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2016&VEH=0&AVL=2

3/3



R e

(081733

. wef ‘ REF
ASS.REC.BY: (?M

v [PBS iloll}}«o \IL(CL _ l

|

From: Date:

Estimated Cost:

QD/TP/WS/TPRES/OD RES | EVA/INVIMV

To Inspect Vehicle No: ({3 a S’lfL

at Workshop m/s

Insured:

Palicy No.
Claims No,

Sum Insured: Excess:

(Client's Record)
Make of Veh:

(Policy Condition)
Remark: The veh had commenced its
repair at the time of inspection,

ADS FoomUXL

ASSIGNMENT

Veh N6: qP;CzQ’IS’I(L YrRegn: |

Type: M.Car | M.Cycle | Bus I@! Lorry. | Taxi/ Prime Mover/

Truck [ Traller or

Make: _[E_kﬁ:‘\ &Uﬂéf k e o
Colour G_L_q - AC:  Insured/Std/NI/NA
Sp.Reading - T/Radio; Insured / Std / NI/ NA
- i ' Eng/No: L L
C/No: - _ o
Gen. Cond: Good fiFailr ;F;é;lBurnt . I

Steering: Inorder / Jammed / Leaked / Burnt or
Inorder / Jammed / Leaked / Burnt or

Nil / S/Rim / STD A/Rim or

Brake:
Modi :

(QCR&EL

R: 4-’

BS/DUN/EXNOVA/GY /FS |' LlZA [ MIC | OHTSU / PIR/ SUMI/

TOYO/ YOKO or 12,0788 e

Tyre Size: F:

NS | oS

Bal. or Market Value: - Front Rear
IDAC Accident Rport: Consistent? : Yes or No R/Bal. mm " RBal. mm
GIA | PR Seen: -Consistent?:Yes or No L/8al. . mm UBal. _mm
Est. Repairs; days Res: Yes or No D.OA - 0.0l 3& LLJ()«K
Lum Sum: % 3Val.: Yes or No Survey held at KBS TiwuAL
CA | REV | REP. | 24HRS Des. of pamages:Frt | Rear | OIS | NIS | UIC | Rooftop or
Vehicle: IN/OUT - -

Date: Person Contacted: “The UIC | Chassis frame | Body Structure affected due to collision.

Date/ Time  Actlion/ Instruction A

Dale/Time, File Pass (o7 : Prell. Report

1)
DatefTime, File Return to?

: Final Report

2) o
Report Format :
Lump Sum /1.B.I: ($

Days Of Repair:
Resurvey No. of Trlp - Survey Fee: B
. Transportation: S
Add Fee: :Sitelnsp (8 )i—S+RS_s | :’_,, .
D- Interview (¥ ). Photos R !
Tech Invs ($ ;;_)i Others o
) [:] Weekend (8 ) L



